3

V.

For the best experience, open this PDF portfolio in
Acrobat X or Adobe Reader X, or later.

Get Adobe Reader Now!



http://www.adobe.com/go/reader


GREATER AUSTIN AREA TELECOMMUNICATIONS NETWORK (GAATN)
INTERLOCAL AGENCY

MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
March 11, 2025, 1:30 p.m.
LCRA Red Bud Center
3601 Lake Austin Blvd., Rm 225, Austin, TX 78703
Teams Videoconference link provided 72 hours prior to meeting on homepage of www.gaatn.org
Remote audio-only option for public access: (512) 831-7858, Access Code: 841 242 095#

As required by Government Code sections 551.127(c) & (e), the GAATN officer chairing the meeting will
be physically present at the meeting location; other GAATN Board members may attend in person or
remotely. Members of the public who wish to participate in the meeting remotely may participate via
video conference at the link provided on the homepage of www.gaatn.org or via audio conference by
dialing the number and access code noted above. Except during the Citizen Communication item, public
attendees, whether in person or remote, will not be permitted to speak or otherwise interrupt the
meeting. Members of the public who are participating in person or remotely will only be able to attend
the open sessions of the meeting.

AGENDA
Call to Order and Roll Call (Chairperson, 1 minute)

2. Citizen Communications (3 minutes)
You may address the Board for up to three (3) minutes on GAATN issues, whether those issues are
posted on this agenda or not. If you inquire about a subject not on this agenda, then, by law, the Board
cannot discuss the subject with you at this Board meeting and the Board Members cannot discuss the
subject among themselves. The Board, however, may respond to your inquiry with a brief factual
statement or state existing GAATN policy on the subject. In addition, after hearing from you, the Board
may place the subject of your inquiry on a future agenda.

3. Review and approve the minutes for the regular Board Meeting of February 4, 2025 (5 minutes)

4. Board Chairperson Update (Approximately 45 minutes) — Discussion and possible action regarding:
A. Seeking approval to transfer $1.1 million from GAATN fund balance to supplement FY25 Budget and
Budget line-item adjustments
Fiscal Manager Service Level Agreement with Austin ISD
GAATN Backup NOCC Decommissioning
GAATN Backup NOCC Relocation
New GAATN Backup NOCC ILA agreement negotiation
Seeking approval for proposed SRS cable re-route for AISD Travis High School construction at no cost
to GAATN
G. Property damage claim against Gordon Foods Services for damage to C1S at 12115 Menchaca
on 10/25/24

mmo O ®

Network Manager’s Update (10 minutes)
A. Project status report
B. Jobbudgetreport

6. Executive Session (if an executive session is necessary, Board members and other authorized
participants will use a different teleconference line not accessible to the general public; once the

GAATN Board Meeting Agenda 03.11.2025 Page 1 of 2



http://www.gaatn.org/

http://www.gaatn.org/



10.

GREATER AUSTIN AREA TELECOMMUNICATIONS NETWORK (GAATN)
INTERLOCAL AGENCY

executive session is concluded, the meeting will resume on the Teleconference number given above):
Adjourn for closed session, under one or more of Tex. Gov't Code sections 551.071, 551.072, 551.073,
551.074, 551.076, 551.089 and/or one or more of sections 418.175 - 418.181 (“H.B. 9”), to seek legal
advice or to preserve confidentiality as permitted by law (including but not limited to pending,
anticipated or contemplated litigation concerning): Construction, equipment, and product warranty
claims;
A. Construction, equipment, and product warranty claims;
B. Damage to GAATN fiber optic cables, equipment, hardware, and other property;
C. Contractual, tort or other legal or equitable claims by or against GAATN; or
D. The procedures and operations of the Board or the organization;
E. GAATN Management and Operation
And/or to consider matters concerning:

Real property purchase, exchange, lease, easements or value;
. Gifts or donations;
. Personnel;

Security devices, security personnel or security procedures or protocols; or

Issues involving GAATN physical plant detail made confidential by law

Or other matters as permitted by the Texas Open Meetings Act

A—-T—-ITOom

Reconvene for discussion and actions, if any, on matters considered in closed session.

Update Roll Call (only if executive session called)

Discussion and possible action regarding the financial report and current fiscal year budget issues
Meeting and Action Items Summary (5 minutes)

Confirm date, time, and location for the next regular Board meeting on Tuesday, April 1, 2025, at 1:30
p.m. at LCRA Red Bud Center 3601 Lake Austin Blvd., Room 225, Austin, TX 78703, and via Microsoft

Teams Videoconference.
A. Items to be added to the next Board Agenda:

GAATN Board Meeting Agenda 03.11.2025 Page 2 of 2






GREATER AUSTIN AREA TELECOMMUNICATIONS NETWORK (GAATN)
INTERLOCAL AGENCY

MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
February 4, 2025, 1:00 p.m.
LCRA Red Bud Center
3601 Lake Austin Blvd., Rm 225, Austin, TX 78703
Teams Videoconference link provided 72 hours prior to meeting on homepage of www.gaatn.org
Remote audio-only option for public access: (512) 831-7858, Access Code: 531 312 121#

MINUTES

1. Call to Order and Roll Call:
GAATN Board Chairman Dain Herbat called the meeting to order at 1:00 p.m.
The following announced as present at the start of the meeting:
Mark Stavis, on behalf of City of Austin (remote)
Gary Weseman, on behalf of Austin Community College (remote)
Dain Herbat, on behalf of Travis County (on site)
Steve Pyle, on behalf of State of Texas DIR (remote)
Jaime Guerra, on behalf of UT-Austin (remote)
Robert Saddler, on behalf of LCRA (remote)
Mike Lohrstorfer, on behalf of Austin ISD (remote)
Harold Nall, on behalf of UT-Austin (remote)
Bo Kinsey, on behalf of Travis County (remote)
Frank Ammons, on behalf of GAATN (remote)
Carlos DeMatos, on behalf of GAATN (remote)
Sarah Eichelberger, on behalf of GAATN (remote)
A quorum was established at roll call.
Members joining/arriving after roll call:
Syd Falk, GAATN attorney — arrived at 1:15 p.m. (on site)
Paul Hodge, on behalf of Austin ISD — joined at 1:15 p.m. (remote)
GAATN Contractors:
Doug Wilson, on behalf of JC Communications —joined at 1:22 p.m. (remote)
Chris Gonzales, on behalf of BryComm — joined at 1:27 p.m. (remote)

2. Citizen Communications: There were no citizen communications.

3. Network Management SLA Mid-Year Feedback Session:

The Board reviewed the mid-year SLA network management accomplishments and deliverables. The

Board had the following mid-year feedback for management:

Section 1: Network Management, Engineering, and Planning —

e Good job managing relationship with Ausitn Conv Ctr. Prioritize backup NOCC (both temp and
permanent).

Section 2: Engineering Documentation —

e Review any agreements with Met center and TxDOT. Document list of existing and pending MOUs
and bring to tech meeting.

Section 3: Damage Management and Disaster Recovery —

e Good job of tracking and managing a higher number of incidents. Plan tabletop exercise.

Section 4: Financial Management —

e Finalize fiscal agent SLA.

Section 5: Contract Administration —

GAATN Board Meeting Minutes 02.04.2025 Page 1 of4



http://www.gaatn.org/



GREATER AUSTIN AREA TELECOMMUNICATIONS NETWORK (GAATN)
INTERLOCAL AGENCY

e Keep up the good work.
Section 6: Business Administration —
e Keep up the good work.

4. Review and approve the minutes for the regular Board Meeting of January 14, 2025:
Dain Herbat moved to approve the draft minutes as presented; Steve Pyle seconded the motion, and it
passed unanimously with Mark Stavis abstaining off camera.

5. Consent Agenda Items from the January 28, 2025 Technical Subcommittee Meeting:

Gary Weseman moved to approve Consent Agenda ltem 5A as presented; Jaime Guerra seconded the

motion, and it passed unanimously with Mark Stavis abstaining off camera.

A. Seeking approval to classify GAATN Stock Fiber reels R647 and R704 as disposable and allow
GAATN Maintenance Contractor to dispose of reels in accordance with GAATN Materials and
Disposition Policy
APPROVED ON CONSENT.

6. Board Chairperson Update — Discussion and possible action regarding:

A. Seeking approval for GAATN Insurance policies renewal for GAATN General Liability, GAATN
Excess Umbrella, and GAATN Directors & Officers policies for a period of March 1, 2025 through
February 28, 2026 through Higginbotham Insurance Agency to be funded from the FY25 GAATN
Insurance budget
Sarah reviewed the proposal for the GAATN Director’s & Officers, GAATN General Liability, and
GAATN Excess Umbrella policies. The premiums increased by 13% from the previous year and total
$7,451.64 for the same levels of coverage. Jaime Guerra moved to approve the GAATN Insurance
policies as presented; Gary Weseman seconded the motion, and it passed unanimously with Mark
Stavis abstaining off camera.

B. Seeking approval for GAATN Permanent NOCC room layout/equipment installation, splicing, and
terminations at a cost not to exceed $261k to be funded from the FY25 and FY26 MAC budgets
Dain said that this agenda item was recommended by the Technical Subcommittee, and the prints
were reviewed at the January 28 meeting. Jaime Guerra moved to approve the GAATN Permanent
NOCC room layout/equipment installation, splicing, and terminations at a cost not to exceed $261k
to be funded from the FY25 and FY26 MAC budgets; Steve Pyle seconded the motion, and it passed
unanimously with Mark Stavis abstaining off camera.

C. Fiscal Manager Service Level Agreement with Austin ISD
Syd asked Paul to connect him with the legal contact at Austin ISD so they can work on the draft of
the SLA. Syd said that the list of duties Sarah provided will be used as an outline for the SLA
attachment; he said he will need Sarah’s help reviewing the SLA attachments. Syd told Paul that he
needs a justification on how AISD came up with the calculation of 1.5 FTEs for performing the fiscal
manager duties. Jaime asked if the Board had seen the list of fiscal duties; Sarah said that it was sent
out to all Board members on January 15. Jaime asked if AISD had based the 1.5 FTEs off the list Sarah
drafted; Paul said that AISD went in and added their internal procedures and workflows that go into
performing those duties and the 1.5 FTE calculation is based on that.

D. GAATN Backup NOCC Decommissioning
Frank reported that management is continuing to work with the City of Austin Right-of-Way
Department (COA ROW) and BryComm to ensure that the permits for the decommissioning are
approved in a timely manner. The permits needed for A1N, SRS, and SRN have been approved, with
the A1N fiber cutover already complete and the SRS cutover taking place today. The permits for A2N
are still pending, but Frank anticipates those being approved prior to the scheduled cutover date of
February 25. Management is working with the Convention Center and Austin ISD to coordinate the

GAATN Board Meeting Minutes 02.04.2025 Page 2 of 4





GREATER AUSTIN AREA TELECOMMUNICATIONS NETWORK (GAATN)
INTERLOCAL AGENCY

removal of the equipment. Frank said he wanted to bring an issue with today’s cutover to the
attention of the Board members; he said that when BryComm called the entities to let them know
that they were cutting over, one entity requested that the cutover be delayed, and another entity
had concerns because they had concurrent work scheduled. Frank asked members to relay to their
teams the importance of these projects and that if there are any concerns, to reach out well in
advance since these projects must move forward as scheduled to make the deadline set by the
Convention Center.

E. GAATN Backup NOCC Relocation
Frank reported that the agreement for professional architectural services with CBRE Design
Collective, at a cost not to exceed $65k, was approved at the January Board meeting. The agreement
was executed and CBRE was given the notice to proceed on January 23. The kickoff meeting was
held last Friday between CBRE, network management, COA Building Services, COA Data Center
Operations (DCO) and Jaime—who is representing the GAATN NOCC Subcommittee. CBRE estimates
it will take 4-5 weeks to complete their design, and once complete, the design will be provided to
the general contactor (GC) to provide a proposal to complete the buildout. Frank also reported that
the NOCC Subcommittee met on January 23 to discuss questions that arose from the January Board
meeting. The request for separate power feeds for the entity equipment within the NOCC was
addressed in the kickoff meeting with CBRE. The fiber re-routes for the temporary and permanent
NOCC are in the permitting process. Frank noted that the permanent NOCC buildout should be
completed by the GC between August and December 2025 per COA Building Services. Significant
progress has been made with the temporary NOCC with a mini-split HVAC system installed. Dain
asked how the temporary room is secured; Frank said it will be with a badge but currently it is a lock
and key. Dain asked when the temporary NOCC will be available for equipment; Carlos said most
likely by the end of May. Carlos said everything is ready to receive the fiber, and everything is waiting
on the fiber re-route projects. Jaime said that the meeting with CBRE went very well, and Carlos did
a great job of preparing the documents and working with CTM DCO on making sure that GAATN
requirements are going to be smoothly implemented in the project.

F. New GAATN Backup NOCC ILA agreement negotiation
Syd reported that he has traded emails with the city attorney who he will be working with. He is
trying to set up a call with her so he can explain how GAATN works. He said that she wanted to get
some background information from CTM before proceeding. Dain asked if she was aware of the
promises made by the City; Syd said he put the wish list that the City had previously indicated they
were agreeable to in his initial email to her and another city attorney who he believes will oversee
the SLA approval. Dain asked where in the timeline GAATN is with respect to the ILA and the
buildout. Syd said the goal is to have the agreement in place by the time the permanent NOCC is in
the buildout process or goes live. Syd is not certain that GAATN needs a formal agreement to utilize
the temporary NOCC; he thinks that could take the form of an MOU rather than being part of the
ILA if the COA internally agrees. Gary said that GAATN is already spending money on the temporary
and permanent NOCCs, so the quicker an agreement can be in place the better.

G. Property damage claim against Gordon Foods Services for damage to C1S at 12115
Menchaca on 10/25/24
This agenda item was discussed in executive session under Texas Government Codes
551.071, 551.089 and 418.181. Upon reconvening in open session, no additional discussion
was held, and no action was taken.

7. Network Manager’s Update:
A. Project status report
Frank reviewed the following upcoming and recently completed projects:
e SRS ACCD Backup NOCC Decommissioning — scheduled to complete 2/5

GAATN Board Meeting Minutes 02.04.2025 Page 3 of 4





8.

10.

11.

12.

GREATER AUSTIN AREA TELECOMMUNICATIONS NETWORK (GAATN)
INTERLOCAL AGENCY

e SRN ACCD Backup NOCC Decommissioning — scheduled to complete 2/12
e A2N ACCD Backup NOCC Decommissioning — scheduled to complete 2/26
e AIN ACCD Backup NOCC Decommissioning — completed 1/29
e B1N Emergency Repair at BIN18 COA brittle fiber — completed 1/23
e (1S Permanent Repair at Eberhart Lane — completed 1/8
e A2N splice case audit — ongoing through 2/28
e COA A2N TLC Temporary Decommissioning — scheduled to complete 2/6
e AISD DIN Sims Elementary Node Decommissioning — scheduled to complete 2/13
e AISD C1N Pecan Springs Elementary Node Decommissioning — completed 1/13
e Total Jobs Tracked = 93; Active/Planning = 56, Completed = 37
B. Job budget report
Sarah reported that management was tracking 48 budget impacting jobs totaling $3.7 million. So
far for FY25, 15 jobs have been completed and $641k has been invoiced. The fund balance bottom
line is $1.1 million.
Executive Session: At 1:53 p.m., GAATN Board Chairman Dain Herbat adjourned the GAATN Board of
Directors Meeting for closed session, under Tex. Gov't Code sections 551.071, 551.089 and 418.181
(“H.B. 9”), to seek legal advice or to preserve confidentiality as permitted by law (including but not
limited to pending, anticipated or contemplated litigation concerning) regarding Agenda Item 6G.

At 2:39 p.m., Chairman Herbat reconvened the GAATN Board of Directors Meeting in open session.
Agenda Item 6G was the only item discussed and there was no further discussion held, or action taken
on Agenda Item 6G in open session.

Update Roll Call (only if executive session called): An updated roll call was taken and all members that
announced as present at the opening roll call, re-confirmed their presence in the updated roll call.
Additionally, members joining after the opening roll call that confirmed their presence in the updated
roll call were Paul Hodge (AISD) and Bo Kinsey (Travis County). A quorum was re-confirmed.

Discussion and possible action regarding the financial report and current fiscal year budget issues
Sarah reviewed the overall GAATN financial report provided by AISD for the month ending December
31, 2024. She asked members to review and send her any questions.

Meeting and Action Items Summary:

Frank reported on the following action items from this meeting:

e TxDOT 51° Street Duct Bank GAATN agreement status

e Bring list of shared MOUs between GAATN entities to future Tech meeting, determine if there are
any MET Center agreements

e (Claim discussion

e Dain requested that management add an item to the Tech meeting to review trends

Confirm date, time, and location for the next regular Board meeting on Tuesday, March 11, 2025, at
1:30 p.m. at LCRA Red Bud Center 3601 Lake Austin Blvd., Room 225, Austin, TX 78703, and via
Microsoft Teams Videoconference.

The date, time, and location for the next regular Board meeting were confirmed; the meeting adjourned
at 2:46 p.m.

GAATN Board Meeting Minutes 02.04.2025 Page 4 of 4






Greater Austin Area Telecommunications Network (GAATN) FY2025 BUDGET

GAATN FY2025 BUDGET ADJUSTMENTS PROPOSED 03.11.25

CATEGORY ACCOUNT FY25 APPROVED FY25 ADJUST PROP ADJ - APP DELTA FUND SOURCE
Dues - Pole Attachment/Easements 6269 $30,000 $29,200 ($800)| Transfer to 6298
Insurance 6429 $120,000 $120,000 $0
Legal 6211 $72,000 $72,000 $0
Maintenance - Bentley Mgmt 6249 $55,000 $55,000 $0
Maintenance (Bry, Backup NOCC) 6249 $260,000 $260,000 $0
Moves, Adds and Changes FIBER 6319 $168,000 $178,000 $10,000 Fund Balance
Moves, Adds and Changes LABOR 6249 $950,000 $2,040,000 $1,090,000 Fund Balance
Network Mgmt SLA/Misc Contr Svcs 6298 $516,200 $516,200 $0
Misc Contracted Services NOCC 6298 $0 $165,000 $165,000 Fund Balance
Misc Contracted Services CPA 6298 $0 $800 $800 | Transfer from 6269
Notification & Locate Services 6499 $325,000 $325,000 $0
RFP Advertisement 6399 $0 $0 $0
Software Licenses (Bentley/O365) 6397 $3,300 $3,300 $0
Food/Refreshments 6497 $500 $500 $0
$2,500,000 $3,765,000 $1,265,000
FY2025 BOFY FUND BALANCE $2,237,323
FY2025 FUND BALANCE TRANSFERS REQUESTED
REASON FOR TRANSFER DATE APP AMOUNT BALANCE
GAATN BU NOCC TLC TO COA | 11/4/2024 $100,000 $2,137,323
GAATN BU NOCC ARCHITECT | 1/14/2025 $65,000 $2,072,323
MAC Budget Supplement** 3/11/2025 $1,100,000 $972,323

** GAATN is expecting $125,585 from TxDOT for reimbursements of anticipated billings associated with this transfer.







PROJECT STATUS REPORT

SE 0z O
I3 B 5 AE APP SPLICE/ TEST/
O JOB STATUS
JOB NAME o= P o2 DESCRIPTION START COMP

L f = STATUS NOTES

a > < = DATE DATE

<g © S
ACTIVE JOBS 23
Developer-Driven Active Jobs (Sorted by scheduled date, approval date) # OF JOBS /
B1N US 183 N Mobility Project CTRMA 06/04/24 D BIN BRY |Relocation of cable to new TxDot duct bank Design Design Design N/S N/S
CapEx Central Ladybird Lake TxDOT 06/04/24 D B2S BRY [Relocation of B2S above IH 35 @ Riverside Dr. Design Design Design N/S N/S
A2N -- 4th & Sabine: Telecomm Crossing Joint Bore 12/05/23 D A2N BRY |Joint Bore across 4th and Sabine In Progress ROW Permit In Progress N/S N/S
CapEx-N 0015-10-0062 N183 to NSH45 along IH35 02/07/23 D C1N BRY |Relocation N183 to NSH45 along IH35 In Progress N/A Design N/S N/S
CapEx-5 0015-13-077 S IH 35 SH71 to SSHA45 12/06/22 D Multi BRY :i?éiﬂfenaﬁz S(:?)TsSRasl?\unogdleHéaStflfm SH71BI1S In Progress In Progress In Progress N/S N/S
UT--Travis County Civil and Family Courthouse 04/06/21 D Multi BRY [Relocation In Progress AE Approved ROW Permit N/S N/S
D1N — Perm relocation at 1017 Springdale Rd 08/07/18 D1IN BRY |Replacement of Perm repair at Webberville In Progress To Be Scheduled To Be Scheduled N/S N/S
GAATN-Driven Active Jobs (Sorted by scheduled date, category) # OF JOBS 14
A2N Splice Case Audit 06/16/23 B A2N BRY |Splice case audit In Progress ROW Permit Scheduled 04/01/24 05/01/25
A2N -- TLC Backup NOCC Relocation 10/15/24 B A2N BRY |Relocation to TLC Temp/Perm Backup NOCC In Progress AE Approved Scheduled 04/01/25 04/02/25
SRS -- TLC Backup NOCC Relocation 10/15/24 P SRS BRY |Relocation to TLC Temp/Perm Backup NOCC In Progress AE Approved Scheduled 04/08/25 04/09/25
A1N -- TLC Backup NOCC Relocation 10/15/24 P A1N BRY [Relocation to TLC Temp/Perm Backup NOCC In Progress In Progress In Progress N/S N/S
SRN -- TLC Backup NOCC Relocation 10/15/24 P SRN BRY [Relocation to TLC Temp/Perm Backup NOCC In Progress In Progress In Progress N/S N/S
SRN - Fiber Replacement SRN15 - SRN16 05/21/24 P SRN BRY |Brittle fiber replacement 192CT In Progress In Progress In Progress N/S N/S
A1N Upgrade Project at TC REB (Input) 04/04/23 P A1N BRY |Relocate AIN @ TC REB Input In Progress Pending In Progress N/S N/S
A1N Upgrade Project at TC REB (Output) 04/04/23 P A1N BRY |Relocate AIN @ TC REB Output In Progress Pending In Progress N/S N/S
A2N Upgrade Project at TC REB 04/04/23 P A2N BRY |[Relocate A2N @ TC REB Office In Progress Pending In Progress N/S N/S
SRS Upgrade Project Segment 2 (SRS03-SRS08) 04/12/22 P SRS BRY [SRS Segment 2 192 upgrade In Progress ROW Permit To Be Scheduled N/S N/S
C1N Perm Repair Gun Shot 1202 E St Johns Ave. 03/08/22 R C1N BRY [Perm Repair at 1202 E St Johns Ave. In Progress Pending ROW Permit N/S N/S
C1N Perm Rep Damage at IH35 Rutherford Ln 12/07/21 R C1N BRY |Permanent repair CIN Delayed Delayed Delayed Pending NOCC N/S N/S
SRN Perm Repair at Cameron rd. and HWY 290 E 07/13/21 R SRN BRY |Storm damage at Cameron Rd. & 290 E. In Progress Pending New Quote Required N/S N/S
SRN Perm Repair Cameron Rd between 51st ST 04/06/21 R SRN BRY |Permanent repair SRN @ Cameron Rd In Progress N/A New Quote Required N/S N/S
Entity-specific Active Jobs (Sorted by scheduled date, entity) # OF JOBS 2
B2S -- AISD Tie Travis HS to AISD HQ 11/16/2024 AISD B2S BRY |Tie Cable to overlash In Progress In Progress In Progress N/S N/S
UT -- Tie 1303 San Antonio uT Tie BRY |Tie Cable to overlash In Progress In Progress In Progress N/S N/S

Page 1 of 4

UPDATED 3/7/2025






PROJECT STATUS REPORT

SE 0z O
8 9 O AEAPP  JOBSTATUS  “PHCE/ TEST/
JOB NAME o=z 9 = DESCRIPTION STATUS START COMP

L @ = STATUS NOTES

a > < = DATE DATE

< W J O
COMPLETED JOBS 45
Developer-Driven Completed Jobs (Sorted by completion date, category) # OF JOBS 7
A2N -- ACCD Backup NOCC Decommissioning 02/04/24 D A2N BRY |Decomm of Backup NOCC at ACCD Completed Completed Completed 02/25/25 02/26/25
SRN -- ACCD Backup NOCC Decommissioning 02/04/24 D SRN BRY [Decomm of Backup NOCC at ACCD Completed Completed Completed 02/11/25 02/12/25
SRS -- ACCD Backup NOCC Decommissioning 02/04/24 D SRS BRY [Decomm of Backup NOCC at ACCD Completed Completed Completed 02/04/25 02/05/25
A1N -- ACCD Backup NOCC Decommissioning 02/04/24 D A1N BRY [Decomm of Backup NOCC at ACC Completed Completed Completed 01/28/25 01/29/25
A1N -- 3rd and Pressler Relocation 09/07/21 D A1N BRY |Relocation of overhead lines to UG Completed Completed Completed 12/18/24 12/19/24
A2N -- Palm Park Relocation 11/16/21 D A2N BRY |Relocation @ Palm Park Completed Completed Completed 12/18/24 12/18/24
CapEx-S 0015-13-077 S IH 35 SH71 to SSH45 12/06/22 D Multi Bry | - nelocation fo 5> oHasalong TH3> Trom SH/L Completed Completed Completed 09/24/24 09/25/24

R1S ring Cahle and COA SRS Nade Cahle

GAATN-Driven Completed Jobs (Sorted by completion date, category) # OF JOBS 22
B1S - Damage Rep Nuckols Crossing Rd & E St EImo Rd 01/13/25 R B1S BRY |Gun shot damage by unknown party Completed Completed Completed 03/05/25 03/05/25
B1S - Damage Rep 9038 Nuckols Crossing Rd 01/13/25 R B1S BRY |Gun shot damage by unknown party Completed Completed Completed 03/03/25 03/03/25
SRS - Contractor Repair Segment 5 (FS-6 to SRS09) 05/01/24 R SRS BRY |Contractor field error repair to SRS seg 5 project Completed Completed Completed 02/18/25 02/19/25
B1N - COA Emergency Repair at BIN18 01/23/25 R BIN BRY |Brittle fibers Completed Completed Completed 01/23/25 01/23/25
C1S Perm Repair at Eberhart Ln. 09/05/23 R C1S BRY [Permanent repair due to tree trimming damage Completed Completed Completed 01/07/25 01/08/25
C1N - Emergency Repair at 6200 Loyola Ln 01/02/25 R C1N BRY |Gun shot damage by unknown party Completed Completed Completed 01/02/25 01/02/25
B1N — UT Emer Repair Strands Between B1N43-B1N45 12/10/24 R B1N BRY |Temp Fiber relocation (unknown) Completed Completed Completed 12/12/24 12/12/24
B2S - ACC — Temp Fiber repair B2S33 & B2S34 12/03/24 R B2S BRY |Temp Fiber relocation Gun Shot Completed Completed Completed 12/10/24 12/10/24
C1S - Emergency Repair at 6250 Circle S Rd 10/30/24 R C1S BRY [Cable theft attempt cable cut by unknown party Completed Completed Completed 10/30/24 10/30/24
B1S - Emergency Repair at 1198 Banister Ln 10/25/24 R B1S BRY |Cable theft attempt cable cut by unknown party Completed Completed Completed 10/25/24 10/25/24
C1S - Emergency Repair at 12120 Menchaca Rd 10/25/24 R C1S BRY |Vehicle damage by police identified party Completed Completed Completed 10/25/24 10/25/24
B1S - Emergency Repair at 4316 Nuckols Crossing Rd 10/22/24 R B1S BRY |Cable theft attempt cable cut by unknown party Completed Completed Completed 10/22/24 10/22/24
SRS Upgrade Project Segment 1 (SRS01-CH) 04/12/22 P SRS BRY [SRS Segment 1 192-count upgrade Completed Completed Completed 10/16/24 10/17/24
C1S - Emergency Repair at 5301 St. George’s Green 10/01/24 R C1S BRY [Cable theft attempt cable cut by unknown party Completed Completed Completed 10/01/24 10/01/24
SRS Upgrade Project Segment 3 (ACC-SRS04) 04/12/22 P SRS BRY [SRS Segment 3 192-count upgrade Completed Completed Completed 09/19/24 09/23/24
A1N - Upgrade Project Segment 11 (A1IN57-A1N62) 07/07/20 P AIN BRY |AIN Segment 11 192-count upgrade Completed Completed Completed 09/17/24 09/18/24
C1S - Emergency Repair at 6816 Congress Ave 09/04/24 R C1S BRY [Cable theft attempt cable cut by unknown party Completed Completed Completed 09/04/24 09/04/24
B1S - Emergency Repair at 2100 Metcalfe Rd 08/21/24 R B1S BRY [Vehicle caused damage by known freight truck Completed Completed Completed 08/21/24 08/21/24
B2S - Emergency Repair at 2915 S IH35 NB Frontage Rd. 08/16/24 R B2S BRY [Vehicle caused damage by unknown truck Completed Completed Completed 08/16/24 08/16/24
B2S -- Emergency Repair at 1300 E. Riverside Dr. 08/15/24 R B2S BRY |Gun shot damage by unknown party Completed Completed Completed 08/15/24 08/15/24
B2S -- Emergency Repair Burleson rd. and McKinney Falls 07/30/24 R B2S BRY |Vehicle caused damage by unknown truck Completed Completed Completed 07/30/24 07/30/24
B2S -- Emergency Repair at Pleasant Valley and Lake Shore 07/22/24 R B2S BRY |Cable theft attempt cable cut by unknown party Completed Completed Completed 07/22/24 07/22/24

Page 2 of 4

UPDATED 3/7/2025






PROJECT STATUS REPORT

SE 0z S
8 9 O AEAPP  JOBSTATUS  “PHCE/ TEST/
JOB NAME o=z 9 = DESCRIPTION STATUS START COMP

L = STATUS NOTES

a > < = DATE DATE

< W J S
Entity-specific Completed Projects (Sorted by completion date) # OF JOBS 16
D1IN - AISD — Sims ES Decommissioning N/A AISD D1IN BRY |Node Decommissioning Completed Completed Completed 02/13/25 02/13/25
A2N - COA — Town Lake Center Temporary Decommissioning N/A COA A2N BRY |[Node Decommissioning Completed Completed Completed 02/06/25 02/06/25
C1N - AISD — Pecan Springs ES Decommissioning N/A AISD C1N BRY [Node Decommissioning Completed Completed Completed 01/13/25 01/13/25
A2N - COA — Parmer Events Center Node Upgrade. N/A COA A2N BRY [Node replacement Completed Completed Completed 12/17/24 12/17/24
B1S - COA - EMS #1 Node Replacement N/A COA B1S BRY [Node replacement Completed Completed Completed 12/05/24 12/05/24
C1N - COA - Fire Station #23 Node Replacement N/A COA CIN BRY |Node replacement Completed Completed Completed 12/04/24 12/04/24
B1N - COA - Fire Station #25 Node Replacement N/A COA B1N BRY [Node Replacement Completed Completed Completed 12/03/24 12/03/24
B1N -- COA Fire Station #54 N/A COA B1N BRY |New Node Install Completed Completed Completed 12/02/24 12/02/24
SRN - DIR — (TXDOT) Camp Hubbard Node Reroute N/A DIR SRN BRY |Node Cable Re-route Completed Completed Completed 11/13/24 11/13/24
A1N - DIR — (TXDOT) Camp Hubbard Node Reroute N/A DIR A1N BRY |Node Cable Re-route Completed Completed Completed 11/12/24 11/12/24
A1N - COA - EMS #5 Node Replacement N/A COA A1N BRY |Node replacement Completed Completed Completed 10/03/24 10/03/24
A2N - COA - Fire Station #1 Node Repair N/A COA A2N BRY |Node repair Completed Completed Completed 09/30/24 09/30/24
A2N--ACC COA - UT 5th street garage 10/01/24 COA A2N BRY |Node Relocation Completed Completed Completed 09/19/24 09/19/24
B1S -- COA APH Dove Springs Community Center 06/04/24 COA B1S BRY [New Node Install Completed Completed Completed 07/25/24 07/25/24
BIN - AISD - Wooten ES Decommissioning N/A AISD BIN BRY [Node Decommissioning Completed Completed Completed 07/18/24 07/18/24
C1N - AISD - Harris ES Decommissioning N/A AISD C1IN BRY [Node Decommissioning Completed Completed Completed 07/16/24 07/16/24
PLANNING PHASE JOBS 27
Developer-Driven Future Jobs (Sorted by anticipated FY, developer) # OF JOBS 19
B1N -- GAATN - COA Tie Cable relocation COA/GAATN B1N BRY |CIP Relocation at Mesa and Anderson Ln Design Design N/S N/S
CPO - EMLKDecker Ln OH Relocation Coordination Mtg COA/TEI/GAAT C1IN BRY |Relocation MLK and Decker Ln Design Design N/S N/S
D1N -- Relo MLK and Springdale Rd CPO DIN CIP Relocation MLK & Springdale Design Design N/S N/S
A1N -- Shoal Cycle Private A1N Overhead Electric Relocation Underground Design Design N/S N/S
A1N -- Union at 24th St. Relocate Private A1N Relocation UG @ 24th Street Design Design N/S N/S
A1N -- Relocation block 150 Private A1N Relocation of infrastructure 416 W> 12th Street Design Design N/S N/S
A2N -- Relocation block 150 Private A2N Relocation of infrastructure 416 W> 12th Street Design Design N/S N/S
Level 3 -- Relocation block 150 Private Level 3 Relocation of infrastructure 416 W> 12th Street Design Design N/S N/S
B1S/B2S/Level3/Tie -- Relo (HEB-8) Congress - Oltorf Private Multi Underground relocation of multiple rings Design Design N/S N/S
SRS-Level3- Relocation South 1st St Private Multi Relocation of infrastructure Design Design N/S N/S
SRS -- South Lamar Overhead to UG Convention Private SRS Developer relocating SRS UG Design Design N/S N/S
TC--NE - Metro Park to Foothills Private Tie Relocating and widening Immanuel Rd. To Be Scheduled To Be Scheduled N/S N/S
B2-Expansion SH 71 Turn Lane TxDOT TXDOT B2S BRY |SH 71 Turn Lane after Fire Station 39 Design Design N/S N/S
B2S -- FM 973 and Elroy Road CSJ 1200-03-61 TXDOT B2S BRY |Relocation FM 973 and Elroy Rd Design Design N/S N/S
CSJ 0265-01-113 SH 71 ABIA TXDOT B2S BRY |Relocation along ABIA and HWY 71 (Comp 2026) Design Design N/S N/S
C1N -- Relo TxDot at FM973 TXDOT CiIN TxDot Relocation at FM973 Design Design N/S N/S
M35 CapEx-Central 0015-13-388 GAATN - NOPC TXDOT Multi Multi site Design Design N/S N/S
U 22719, I-35, CapEx C - Downtown TXDOT BRY Design Design N/S N/S
U 21833, I-35, CapEx C - 4th St Redline TXDOT BRY Design Design N/S N/S
GAATN-Driven Future Jobs (sorted by ring) # OF JOBS 1
C1N Perm Repair Braker Lane (C1IN21 to C1IN25) R CIN BRY |Repair at Braker for two gun shots Delayed Delayed Delayed Pending NOCC N/S N/S

Page 3 of 4

UPDATED 3/7/2025






PROJECT STATUS REPORT

Sk > O
8 9 O AEAPP  JOBSTATUS  ~LHICE/ TEST/
JOB NAME o= 9 = DESCRIPTION STATUS START COMP
T w = = STATUS NOTES
o > < CZD DATE DATE
<L C .
Entity-specific Future Jobs (sorted by review date, entity) # OF JOBS 7
A1N -- ACC Node at UT WWH ACC A1N New Node Install Design
D1N -- Health Center Academy Decomm ACC DIN Node Decommissioning Design
B1N -- CoA APD Substation Canyon Creek COA B1N New Node Install Design
B2S -- APD Mounted Patrol COA B2S New Node Install Design
C1N -- COA Tie Colony Pool COA C1IN Tie Cable to overlash Design
A1N -- DIR Node Upgrade at DROC DIR A1N Node Upgrade Design
A1N -- DIR Node Upgrade at DPS Lamar St DIR A1N Node Upgrade Design
GAATN DELAYED JOBS 6
GAATN Projects Delayed due to NOCC Relo (sorted by approval date, category) # OF JOBS 6
C1N/SRN Reterminations Northeast HS 03/08/22 P Multi BRY [Reterminations of supernode site Delayed Delayed Delayed Pending NOCC N/S N/S
B1N Perm Repair 11604 Stonehollow. DR N.2 01/11/22 R BIN BRY |Permanent repair B1IN Delayed Delayed Delayed Pending NOCC N/S N/S
B2S Underground Re-route Hwy 71/Thornberry 08/10/21 P B2S BRY |Elective underground re-route Delayed Delayed Delayed Pending NOCC N/S N/S
B1S Perm Repair Fire Damage @ 4004 Banister Ln 09/01/20 R B1S BRY |Fire damage at Galindo ES Delayed Delayed Delayed Pending NOCC N/S N/S
C1S Perm Repair at S. 1st and Emerald Wood Dr. 09/01/20 R C1S BRY |Perm repair of Truck damage Delayed Delayed Delayed Pending NOCC N/S N/S
B1S Perm Repair at 7612 Bluff Springs Rd 07/07/20 R B1S BRY |COA recycling truck fire permanent repair Delayed Delayed Delayed Pending NOCC N/S N/S

JOB TRACKING BREAKDOWN

JOBS TRACKED 95 37

ACTIVE/PLANNING 50 15

COMPLETED

TOTAL | GAATN DEV ENT
33 25
26 9
45 22 7 16

Page 4 of 4

UPDATED 3/7/2025







FY25 JOB BUDGET REPORT

JOB INFORMATION TOTAL REMAINING JOB COSTS ENCUMBERED INVOICED REIMB
JOB NAME & DESCRIPTION APPROVAL |APP| .\ pp [*°B |poNE| RING |vEnDOR| -APOR | EMR | CABLE | Change | TOTAL |\ ,php | EMR | CABLE | LABOR | EMR | CABLE | EXPECTED
DATE BY CAT $950,000 $168,000 Order $1,118,000
A2N Palm Park Relocation 12/03/24 Brd 25 D Y A2N BRY S18,107 SO SO SO S18,107 SO SO SO $18,107 SO SO SO
NOCC Decommissioning A1N 02/06/24 Brd 24 D Y A1N BRY S39,701 SO SO SO S39,701 SO SO SO $39,701 SO SO SO
SRS Upgrade Segment 3 04/12/22 Brd 23 P Y SRS BRY S28,433 SO SO S7,344 S35,777 SO SO SO S35,777 SO SO SO
A1N Upgrade Segment 11 06/02/20 Brd 21 P Y A1N BRY S34,164 SO SO S30,780 S64,944 SO SO SO S64,944 SO SO SO
SRS Upgrade Segment 1 04/12/22 Brd 23 P Y SRS BRY $29,115 $9,348 SO $7,230 S45,693 SO SO SO $36,345 SO SO SO
SRS Upgrade Segment 5 04/12/22 Brd 23 P Y SRS BRY S44,242 SO SO SO S44,242 SO SO SO S44,242 SO SO SO
B2S Emergency Repair Montopolis 06/29/24 Mgr 24 R Y B2S BRY S7,248 SO SO SO $7,248 SO SO SO $7,248 SO SO SO
B2S Emergency Repair Burleson/McKinney Falls 07/30/24 Mgr 25 R Y B2S BRY S20,530 SO SO SO S20,530 SO SO SO $20,530 SO SO SO
B1S Emergency Repair Metcalfe Rd. 08/21/24 Mgr 25 R Y B1S BRY S2,791 SO SO SO S2,791 SO SO SO S2,791 SO SO S698

B2S Emergency Repair 1300 Riverside Gunshot 08/15/24 Mgr 25 R Y B2S BRY S6,689 SO SO SO S6,689 SO SO SO $6,689 SO SO SO
B2S Emergency Repair 2915 IH35N Vehicle teardown 08/16/24 Mgr 25 R Y B2S BRY S9,414 SO SO SO S9,414 SO SO SO $9,414 SO SO SO
C1S Emergency Repair 12115 Menchaca vechicle teardown 10/25/24 Mgr 25 R Y C1S BRY S11,523 SO SO SO S11,523 SO SO SO S11,523 SO SO SO
C1S Emergency Repair 6816 Congress Ave 09/04/24 Mgr 25 R Y C1S BRY $8,406 SO SO SO $8,406 SO SO SO $8,406 SO SO SO
B1S Emergency Repair Banister Lane 10/25/24 Mgr 25 R Y B1S BRY S2,300 SO SO SO S2,300 SO SO SO S2,300 SO SO SO
B1S Emergency Repair 4316 Nuckols Crossing 10/22/24 Mgr 25 R Y B1S BRY $11,895 SO SO SO $11,895 SO SO SO $11,895 SO SO SO
C1S Emergency Repair 5301 St. George's Green 10/01/24 Mgr 25 R Y C1S BRY $12,014 SO SO SO $12,014 SO SO SO $12,014 SO SO SO
C1S Emergency Repair 6250 Circle S Rd 10/30/24 Mgr 25 R Y C1S BRY S9,834 SO SO SO S9,834 SO SO SO $9,834 SO SO SO
C1S Permanent Repair 405 Eberhart Lane 09/05/23 Brd 24 R Y C1S BRY S69,773 SO SO SO S69,773 SO SO SO $69,773 SO SO SO
D1N Emergency Repair E. 51st 10/14/24 Mgr 25 R Y D1IN BRY S8,837 SO SO SO S8,837 SO SO SO S8,837 SO SO SO

TxDOT CTRMA B1N 183N Mobility Project 06/04/24 Brd 25 D N BIN BRY S$112,396 $35,670 S30,285 SO $178,351 S$112,396 S35,670 S30,285 SO SO SO $178,351
A2N Joint Bore w/Grande 4th and Sabine 12/05/23 Brd 24 D N A2N BRY S38,563 SO SO SO S38,563 SO SO SO S38,563 SO SO SO

TxDOT IH-35 Cap Ex Central 06/04/24 Brd 25 D N Multi BRY $217,416 $59,517 $20,652 SO $297,585 §217,416 $59,517 $20,652 SO SO SO $297,585

TxDOT C1N Cap Ex North 02/07/23 Brd 24 D N CI1N BRY S437,612 S49,958 $61,966 SO $549,536 S437,612 S49,958 $61,966 SO SO SO $549,535
TxDOT C2S Oak Hill Parkway 11/01/22 Brd 23 D N C2S BRY S41,332 S43,683 SO SO $85,015 $32,622 S43,683 SO $8,710 SO SO SO

TxDOT B2S/SRS IH-35 Cap Ex South 12/06/22 Brd 23 D N Multi BRY $175,489 $59,197 $26,745 SO $261,431 $100,438 $59,197 $26,745 §75,051 SO SO $336,962
A1N Backup NOCC Relocation 10/15/24 Brd 25 D N A1N BRY S84,399 SO S23,517 SO S107,916 $70,912 SO SO $13,487 S23,517 SO SO
A2N Backup NOCC Relocation & Closet buildout 10/15/24 Brd 25 D N A2N BRY $75,508 SO S4,945 SO S80,453 S24,988 SO SO $50,520 S4,945 SO SO
SRN Backup NOCC Relocation 10/15/24 Brd 25 D N SRN BRY 589,377 SO $26,852 SO $116,229 $75,890 SO SO $13,487 $26,852 SO SO
SRS Backup NOCC Relocation 10/15/24 Brd 25 D N SRS BRY S54,416 SO $7,020 SO $61,436 S24,766 SO SO $29,650 $7,020 SO SO
Backup NOCC Relocation Permanent Room Buildout 02/04/25 Brd 25 D N Multi BRY $260,729 SO SO SO $260,729 $260,729 SO SO SO SO SO SO
NOCC Decommissioning A2N 02/06/24 Brd 24 D N A2N BRY $284,573 SO SO $38,599 $323,172 $1,383 SO SO $321,789 SO SO SO
NOCC Decommissioning SRN 02/06/24 Brd 24 D N SRN BRY $35,145 SO SO SO $35,145 $1,275 SO SO $33,871 SO SO SO
NOCC Decommissioning SRS 02/06/24 Brd 24 D N SRS BRY $55,423 SO SO SO $55,423 $21,553 SO SO $33,871 SO SO SO
Splice Case Audit A2N 07/12/22 Brd 23 M N A2N BRY $25,312 SO SO $20,360 S45,672 S45,672 SO SO SO SO SO SO
SRN Brittle Fiber Replacement SRN15-16 06/04/24 Brd 24 P N SRN BRY $33,960 SO $12,971 SO S46,931 $33,960 SO $12,971 SO SO SO SO
A1N REB Building Upgrade Input 04/04/23 Brd 24 P N A1N BRY $53,685 $10,737 SO SO S64,422 $53,685 $10,737 SO SO SO SO SO
A1N REB Building Upgrade Output 04/04/23 Brd 24 P N A1N BRY S48,275 $9,655 SO SO $57,930 S48,275 $9,655 SO SO SO SO SO
A2N REB Building Upgrade 04/04/23 Brd 24 P N A2N BRY $38,874 S7,775 SO SO S46,649 S38,874 S7,775 SO SO SO SO SO
SRS Upgrade Segment 2 04/12/22 Brd 23 P N SRS BRY S24,221 SO SO SO S24,221 S2,351 SO SO $21,871 SO SO SO
SRN permanent repair at HWY290 and Cameron 07/13/21 Brd 22 R N SRN BRY S108,297 $10,938 SO SO S119,235 $108,297 $10,938 SO SO SO SO SO
SRN permanent repair at Cameron Rd & 52nd 04/06/21 Brd 22 R N SRN BRY S50,936 SO SO SO S50,936 S50,936 SO SO SO SO SO SO
C1N permanent repair 1202 E. St. Johns 03/08/22 Brd 23 R N C1N BRY $25,935 S9,364 SO 510,649 S45,948 S36,584 SO SO SO $20,013 SO SO

JOB COUNT | 48 100% $2,334,407 $152,619 $1,143,580 SO $1,363,130
FY2025 MAC COMPLETED | 19 40% TOTALS $3,299,392 $214,953 | $114,962 | $3,629,306 TOTAL ENCUMBERED TOTAL INVOICED ACTUAL
PENDING 29 60% $2,487,026 $1,143,580 $217,399






JOBS BY CATEGORY

FY25 JOB BUDGET REPORT

JOB CATEGORY PERCENTAGE

GAATN BACKUP NOCC TRACKER

D - Developer Projects 52,508,790 69% LM CATEGORY RING VENDOR APPROVED SPENT REMAINING
P - GAATN Projects S543,068 11 15% R-Repairs ems DECOMM A1N BRY $39,701 $39,701 $0

R - Repairs $531,776 | 20 15% DECOMM A2N BRY $323,172 | $271,492 | $51,680

M - Maintenance Items S45,672 1 1% P - GAATN DECOMM SRN BRY $37,393 $10,945 $26,448

et DECOMM SRS BRY $57,952 | $11,226 | $46,726

TOTAL DECOMM $458,218  $333,364  $124,854

'Y 2025 $1,225,036 34% > proct RELO A1N BRY $107,916 | $37,004 | $70,912

'Y 2024 $1,334,492 12 37% — RELO A2N* BRY $80,453 | $34,070 | $46,383

Y 2023 S587,999 8 16% RELO SRN BRY $116,229 | $40,339 $75,890

Y 2022 S323,086 5 9% RELO SRS BRY $61,436 $18,195 $43,241

Y 2021 S158,694 4 4% RELO ALL BRY $260,729 $0 $260,729

RELO ALL COA $100,000 | $100,000 $0

RELO | ALL | CBRE | $61,610 | $0 | $61,610

TOTAL COSTS OF PROJECTS AWARDED $3,629,306 TOTAL RELO $788,373  $229,608  $558,765

6 JOBS DELAYED UNTIL AFTER NOCC** $246,665 TOTAL BU NOCC $1,246,591 | $562,972 | $683,619

TOTAL COSTS MINUS DELAYED $3,382,641 * Includes closet buildout at temp location | |
FY25 MAC BUDGET $1,118,000
ESTIMATED FY25 BOFY PROJECT RESERVE $2,237,323
GUARANTEED REMAINING PROJ REIMBURSEMENTS $1,216,429
FY25 REIMBURSEMENTS RECEIVED $217,399

GAATN GUARANTEED FUNDS $4,789,151

FUND BALANCE BOTTOMLINE* $1,244,900

* Note: This amount reflects how much would be left if GAATN did not receive any additional funding for future fiscal
years beyond FY25. This amount includes any reimbursements for projects guaranteed by contract as well as actual
reimbursements received. It does not include anticipated reimbursements for unsettled damage claims. GAATN also
has $250K in reserve for unplanned projects and 51.85 million in emergency reserve for catastrophic loss events; those
accounts are not included in this calculation.

** Note: Management has identified six jobs that can be delayed until after the NOCC relocation is fully funded. This
amount reflects the encumbrance for these six jobs that will not be paid out until the projects resume. This amount has
been added back into the fund balance bottomline.






3/7/2025

GAATN Budget Report
for the Month Ending January 31, 2025

Beqginning Fund Balance:

July 1, 2024 $ 2,237,322.99
Revenue to Date $ 2,511,862.36
Expenses to Date $ (1,562,231.34)

Ending Fund Balance:

January 31, 2025 $ 3,186,954.01
Emergency Reserve Balance $ 2,100,000.00
Total Fund Balance $ 5,286,954.01

GAATN Budget Report January 2025 Page 1of 11

Cover





3/7/2025

INCOME

Date Interest Income 5742-000 | Total Due| Amount Received | Balance Due
07/01/24|Establish Budget FY 24-25 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
07/31/24|Interest (July 2024) 0.00 0.00 20,493.53 (20,493.53)
08/31/24|Interest August 2024) 0.00 0.00 20,686.13 (41,179.66)
09/30/24 Interest (September 2024) 0.00 0.00 21,449.85 (62,629.51)
10/31/24|Interest (October 2024) 0.00 0.00 21,160.43 (83,789.94)
11/30/24|Interest (November 2024) 0.00 0.00 23,111.87 | (106,901.81)
12/31/24|Interesst (December 2024) 0.00 0.00 23,563.85 [ (130,465.66)
01/31/25|Interest (January 2025) 0.00 0.00 23,624.06 | (154,089.72)
0.00 0.00 0.00 | (154,089.72)

0.00 0.00 0.00 | (154,089.72)

Total 0.00 0.00 154,089.72 | (154,089.72)

Date Insurance Recovery 5745-000 |Total Due| Amount Received | Balance Due
07/01/24|Establish Budget / FY 24-25 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
10/31/24|Arcbest Corp Claim #ABF20243517 0.00 0.00 697.75 (697.75)
10/31/24|TxDOT Reimbursement Cap Ex South Partial 0.00 0.00 126,762.39 | (127,460.14)
0.00 0.00 0.00 | (127,460.14)

0.00 0.00 0.00 | (127,460.14)

Total 0.00 0.00 127,460.14 | (127,460.14)

Date Local Sources (AISD) 5749-000 |Total Due| Amount Received | Balance Due
07/01/24|Establish Budget / FY 24-25 699,250.00 0.00 0.00 699,250.00
09/12/24|Annual FY25 Contribution 0.00 0.00 699,250.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total 699,250.00 0.00 699,250.00 0.00

Date University of Texas 5749-858 | Total Due| Amount Received | Balance Due
07/01/24|Establish Budget / FY 24-25 231,750.00 0.00 0.00 231,750.00
08/30/24[Quarter 1 Contribution FY25 0.00 0.00 57,937.50 173,812.50
11/20/24|Quarter 2 Contribution FY25 0.00 0.00 57,937.50 115,875.00
12/12/24|Cap Metro License Reimbursement Year 2 0.00 0.00 2,587.50 113,287.50
0.00 0.00 0.00 113,287.50

0.00 0.00 0.00 113,287.50

GAATN Budget Report January 2025

Page 20of 11

Income






3/7/2025

INCOME

Total 231,750.00 0.00 118,462.50 113,287.50

Date |Google Reimbursment 5749-891 | Total Due| Amount Received | Balance Due
07/01/24|Establish Budget / FY 24-25 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Date |City of Austin 5749-893 | Total Due| Amount Received | Balance Due
07/01/24|Establish Budget / FY 24-25 519,750.00 0.00 0.00 519,750.00
12/04/24|Annual FY25 Contribution 0.00 0.00 519,750.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total 519,750.00 0.00 519,750.00 0.00

Date |A.C.C. 5749-894 | Total Due| Amount Received | Balance Due
07/01/24|Establish Budget / FY 24-25 310,250.00 0.00 0.00 310,250.00
10/31/24|Annual Contribution FY25 0.00 0.00 310,250.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total 310,250.00 0.00 310,250.00 0.00

Date Travis County 5749-895 | Total Due| Amount Received | Balance Due
07/01/24|Establish Budget / FY 24-25 355,500.00 0.00 0.00 355,500.00
07/31/24{Quarter 1 Contribution FY25 0.00 0.00 88,875.00 266,625.00
10/31/24|Quarter 2 Contribution FY25 0.00 0.00 88,875.00 177,750.00
01/29/25[Quarter 3 Contribution FY25 0.00 0.00 88,875.00 88,875.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 88,875.00

Total 355,500.00 0.00 266,625.00 88,875.00

GAATN Budget Report January 2025

Page 3of 11

Income






3/7/2025

INCOME

Date State of Texas 5749-896 Total Due | Amount Received | Balance Due
07/01/24|Establish Budget / FY 24-25 259,250.00 0.00 0.00 259,250.00
08/09/24|Quarter 4 Contribution FY24 0.00 0.00 62,100.00 197,150.00
09/04/24|Quarter 1 Contribution FY25 Partial July - Aug 2024 0.00 0.00 43,208.33 153,941.67
11/13/24|Quarter 1 Contribution FY25 Partial Sept 2024 0.00 0.00 21,604.17 132,337.50
12/04/24|Quarter 2 Contribution FY25 0.00 0.00 64,812.50 67,525.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 67,525.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 67,525.00

Total 259,250.00 0.00 191,725.00 67,525.00

Date L.C.R.A. 5749-897 Total Due | Amount Received | Balance Due
07/01/24|Establish Budget / FY 24-25 124,250.00 0.00 0.00 124,250.00
09/12/24|Annual FY25 Contribution 0.00 0.00 124,250.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total 124,250.00 0.00 124,250.00 0.00

Grand Total 2,500,000.00 0.00 2,511,862.36 (11,862.36)

GAATN Budget Report January 2025

Page 4of 11

Income






EXPENSES

Date |Acct. Description/ Vendor P.O. Number Detall Budget Encumbrances| Expenditure Balance
FY 24-25 Attorney and Legal Fees
6211

07/01/24|Establish Budget 72,000.00 0.00 0.00 72,000.00
07/24/24|Bickerstaff Heath Delgado & Assoc 25000606 |[Set Up PO - Legal Services 0.00 72,000.00 0.00 0.00
08/29/24|Bickerstaff Heath Delgado & Assoc 25000606 |2024.07 Legal General 0.00 (704.00) 704.00 0.00
08/29/24|Bickerstaff Heath Delgado & Assoc 25000606 |2024.07 Legal Lone Star Suit 0.00 (1,760.00) 1,760.00 0.00
09/20/24|Bickerstaff Heath Delgado & Assoc 25000606 |2024.08 Legal General 0.00 (2,528.00) 2,528.00 0.00
09/20/24|Bickerstaff Heath Delgado & Assoc 25000606 [2024.08 Legal Lone Star Suit 0.00 (6,674.00) 6,674.00 0.00
10/14/24|Bickerstaff Heath Delgado & Assoc 25000606 [2024.09 Legal Lone Star Suit 0.00 (1,451.42) 1,451.42 0.00
10/14/24|Bickerstaff Heath Delgado & Assoc 25000606 |2024.09 Legal General 0.00 (2,080.00) 2,080.00 0.00
11/15/24|Bickerstaff Heath Delgado & Assoc 25000606 |2024.10 Legal General 0.00 (2,560.00) 2,560.00 0.00
11/15/24|Bickerstaff Heath Delgado & Assoc 25000606 |2024.10 Legal Lone Star Suit 0.00 (128.00) 128.00 0.00
12/17/24|Bickerstaff Heath Delgado & Assoc 25000606 |2024.11 Legal General 0.00 (3,290.00) 3,290.00 0.00
12/17/24|Bickerstaff Heath Delgado & Assoc 25000606 [2024.11 Legal Lone Star Suit 0.00 (1,856.00) 1,856.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total 6211 TOTAL 72,000.00 48,968.58 23,031.42 0.00

Date |Acct. Description/ Vendor P.O. Number Detail Budget Encumbrances| Expenditure Balance

FY 24-25 Equip Maint Repairs
6249

07/01/24|Establish Budget 1,265,000.00 0.00 0.00 | 1,265,000.00
07/22/24|Advanced.1 Ltd - Maintenance 25000343 |[Set Up PO - Maintenance 0.00 55,000.00 0.00 | 1,210,000.00
07/23/24|JC Communications 25000661 |Set Up PO - Moves, Adds, Changes Contract 0.00 150,000.00 0.00 | 1,060,000.00
07/23/24|Austin Convention & Visitors 25000765 [Set Up PO 0.00 12,000.00 0.00 | 1,048,000.00
07/24/24|Brycomm 25000660 Set Up PO - Moves, Adds, Changes Contract 0.00 800,000.00 0.00 248,000.00
07/31/24|Brycomm 25000390 (Set Up PO - 0.00 248,000.00 0.00 0.00
07/31/24|Brycomm 25000390 Maintenance Installment 1 0.00 (55,800.00) 55,800.00 0.00
08/01/24|Austin Convention & Visitors 25000765 [2024.07 NOCC Utilities 0.00 (238.89) 238.89 0.00
08/01/24|Brycomm 25000660 [SRS Segment 1 Upgrade Change Order 1 0.00 (7,230.00) 7,230.00 0.00
08/09/24|Brycomm 25000660 [C2S TxDOT Oak Hill Pkwy Partial - NON REIMB 0.00 (8,710.00) 8,710.00 0.00
08/26/24|Austin Convention & Visitors 25000765 [2024.08 NOCC Utilities 0.00 (255.35) 255.35 0.00
08/28/24|Brycomm 25000660 |[SRS/B1S TxDOT CapEx South Partial REIMB 0.00 (52,895.85) 52,895.85 0.00
08/29/24|Brycomm 25000660 |B2S Emer Repair Montopolis 0.00 (7,247.75) 7,247.75 0.00
08/29/24|Brycomm 25000660 |B2S Emer Repair Burlseon McKinney 0.00 (20,530.30) 20,530.30 0.00
09/19/24|Austin Convention & Visitors 25000765 [NOCC Utilities 2024.09 0.00 (219.97) 219.97 0.00
09/20/24|Advanced.1 Ltd - Maintenance 25000342 |Q1 Hosting Fee, drafting 07.01.24-09.20.24 0.00 (12,285.02) 12,285.02 0.00
09/11/24|Brycomm 25000660 |[B1S emergency repair 2100 Metcalfe 0.00 (2,791.00) 2,791.00 0.00
10/22/24|Austin Convention & Visitors 25000765 NOCC Utilities 2024.10 0.00 (229.38) 229.38 0.00
11/01/24|Brycomm 25000390 |SRS upgrade segment 3 FINAL 0.00 (28,433.00) 28,433.00 0.00
11/01/24|Brycomm 25000390 |[B2S emergency repair 1300 Riverside 0.00 (6,689.25) 6,689.25 0.00
11/01/24|Brycomm 25000390 |B2S emergency repair 2915 IH35 0.00 (9,413.75) 9,413.75 0.00
11/01/24|Brycomm 25000390 [Maintenance Installment 2 0.00 (55,800.00) 55,800.00 0.00
11/01/24|Brycomm 25000390 |Joint Bore w/Astound at 4th and Sabine 0.00 (38,562.60) 38,562.60 0.00
11/01/24|Brycomm 25000390 |[SRS/B1S Cap Ex South Partial 0.00 (22,154.75) 22,154.75 0.00
12/01/24|A3 Communications 25002696 |C1S Emer Repair 12115 Menchaca 10.25.24 0.00 (11,522.50) 11,522.50 0.00
12/01/24|Austin Convention & Visitors 25000765 |NOCC Utilities 2024.11 0.00 (535.87) 535.87 0.00

GAATN Budget Report January 2025

Page 50f 11

Expense






EXPENSES

12/01/24|A3 Communications 25002696 |B2S Emer Troubleshooting MET 3 0.00 (6,185.00) 6,185.00 0.00
12/01/24|A3 Communications 25002696 |SRS Upgrade Segment 3 Change Order 1 0.00 (7,344.00) 7,344.00 0.00
12/01/24|A3 Communications 25002696 |B2S Emer Repair 2915 IH35 08.16.24 0.00 (10,350.50) 10,350.50 0.00
12/01/24|A3 Communications 25002696 |SRN TLC NOCC Patrtial 0.00 (13,487.00) 13,487.00 0.00
12/01/24|A3 Communications 25002696 |A2N TLC NOCC Partial 0.00 (11,175.00) 11,175.00 0.00
12/01/24|A3 Communications 25002696 |SRS TLC NOCC Partial 0.00 (11,175.00) 11,175.00 0.00
12/01/24|A3 Communications 25002696 |A1N TLC NOCC Partial 0.00 (13,487.00) 13,487.00 0.00
01/01/25|A3 Communications 25002696 |A1N Segment 11 Upgrade FINAL 0.00 (34,164.00) 34,164.00 0.00
01/01/25|A3 Communications 25002696 |A1N Segment 11 Upgrade Change Order 1 0.00 (30,780.00) 30,780.00 0.00
01/01/25|A3 Communications 25002696 |SRS Segment 1 Upgrade FINAL 0.00 (21,365.00) 21,365.00 0.00
01/01/25|A3 Communications 25002696 |A2N TLC NOCC Closet Temp Buildout 0.00 (17,950.00) 17,950.00 0.00
01/01/25|A3 Communications 25002696 |B1S Emer Repair 4316 Nuckols Xing 0.00 (11,894.50) 11,894.50 0.00
01/01/25|A3 Communications 25002696 |B1S Emer Repair 1198 Banister Ln 0.00 (2,300.00) 2,300.00 0.00
01/01/25|A3 Communications 25002696 [C1S Emer Repair 6816 Congress 09.04.24 0.00 (8,405.50) 8,405.50 0.00
01/01/25|A3 Communications 25002696 Maintenance 3rd Installment 0.00 (55,800.00) 55,800.00 0.00
01/14/25|Austin Convention & Visitors 25000765 NOCC Utilities 2025.01 0.00 (396.06) 396.06 0.00
01/14/25|Austin Convention & Visitors 25000765 NOCC Utilities 2024.12 0.00 (460.86) 460.86 0.00
01/01/25|A3 Communications 25002696 |C1S Emer Repair 5301 St. George's Grn 10.01.24 0.00 (12,013.50) 12,013.50 0.00
01/01/25|A3 Communications 25002696 [C1S Emer Repair 6250 Circle S Rd 10.30.24 0.00 (9,833.50) 9,833.50 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total 6249 TOTAL | 1,265,000.00 644,888.35 620,111.65 0.00

Date |Acct. Description/ Vendor P.O. Number Detail Budget Encumbrances| Expenditure Balance

FY 24-25 Rentals
6269

07/01/24|Establish Budget 30,000.00 0.00 0.00 30,000.00
07/31/24|Bluebonnet Electric Cooperative 25000278 |Set Up PO -GAATN Easment 0.00 3,000.00 0.00 27,000.00
07/23/24|Capital Metro 25000279 |Set Up PO - Annual Crossing Licenses 0.00 9,000.00 0.00 18,000.00
07/23/24|Pedernales Electrical Coop, Inc 25000276 |Set Up PO - Annual Rental 0.00 10,000.00 0.00 8,000.00
07/23/24|City of Sunset Valley 25000282 |Set Up PO - GAATN Easment 0.00 3,600.00 0.00 4,400.00
07/31/24|Bluebonnet Electric Cooperative 25000278 |Quarter 1 pole attachments 0.00 (672.75) 672.75 4,400.00
10/18/24|Capital Metro 25000279 |Year 2 UT Xing M2205019 0.00 (2,587.50) 2,587.50 4,400.00
10/29/24|Bluebonnet Electric Cooperative 25000278 |Pole Attachment Fee Q2 0.00 (672.75) 672.75 4,400.00
12/09/24|Pedernales Electrical Coop, Inc 25000726 |FY25 Annual Pole Rental 0.00 (7,248.00) 7,248.00 4,400.00
12/20/24|Reduce Budget (800.00) 0.00 0.00 3,600.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 3,600.00
Total 6298 TOTAL 29,200.00 14,419.00 11,181.00 3,600.00

Date |Acct. Description/ Vendor P.O. Number Detail Budget Encumbrances| Expenditure Balance

FY 24-25 Misc. Contracted Services
6298

07/01/24|Establish Budget 516,200.00 0.00 0.00 516,200.00
07/31/24|City of Austin 25000603 |Set Up - Contracted services 0.00 516,196.00 0.00 4.00
10/04/24|City of Austin 25000603 Network management SLA fee year 1 09.01.24 - 08 0.00 (516,196.00) 516,196.00 4.00
11/14/24|Increase Budget 100,000.00 0.00 0.00 100,004.00
11/20/24|City of Austin 25000603 |Increase PO 0.00 100,004.00 0.00 0.00
12/20/24|Increase Budget 800.00 0.00 0.00 800.00

GAATN Budget Report January 2025

Page 60f 11

Expense






EXPENSES

12/01/24|City of Austin 25000603 |TLC NOCC Make Ready 0.00 (100,000.00) 100,000.00 800.00
01/27/25(Increase Budget 65,000.00 0.00 0.00 65,800.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 65,800.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 65,800.00
Total 6298 TOTAL 682,000.00 4.00 616,196.00 65,800.00
Date |Acct. Description/ Vendor P.O. Number Detail Budget Encumbrances| Expenditure Balance
FY 24-25 Maintenance/ Fiber Optic Cable
6319
07/01/24|Establish Budget 168,000.00 0.00 0.00 168,000.00
07/23/24|Brycomm 25000657 |Set up - Fiber Optic Cable 0.00 168,000.00 0.00 0.00
12/01/24|A3 Communications 25002699 |A2N TLC NOCC FIBER 0.00 (4,945.00) 4,945.00 0.00
12/01/24|A3 Communications 25002699 |SRS TLC NOCC FIBER 0.00 (7,020.00) 7,020.00 0.00
12/01/24|A3 Communications 25002699 |SRN TLC NOCC FIBER 0.00 (26,851.50) 26,851.50 0.00
12/01/24|A3 Communications 25002699 |AIN TLC NOCC FIBER 0.00 (23,517.00) 23,517.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
6319 TOTAL 168,000.00 105,666.50 62,333.50 0.00
Date Acct. Description/ Vendor P.O. Number |Detalil Budget Encumbrances| Expenditure Balance
FY 24-25 Software
6397
07/01/24|Establish Budget 3,300.00 0.00 0.00 3,300.00
07/11/24|Bentley Systems 25000275 [Set up - Fiber Optic Cable 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,300.00
07/23/24|F1 Solutions 25000280 0.00 500.00 0.00 2,800.00
07/11/24|Bentley Systems 25000275 |FY25 Software License Subscription 0.00 0.00 2,761.00 39.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 39.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 39.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 39.00
Total 6397 TOTAL 3,300.00 500.00 2,761.00 39.00
Date Acct. Description/ Vendor P.O. Number |Detail Budget Encumbrances| Expenditure Balance
FY 24-25 Supplies
6399
07/01/24|Establish Budget 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Set up - Supplies 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total 6399 TOTAL 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Date Acct. Description/ Vendor P.O. Number |Detail Budget Encumbrances| Expenditure Balance
FY 24-25 Insurance
6429
07/01/24|Establish Budget 120,000.00 0.00 0.00 120,000.00
Alamo Insurance Group Set up - Insurance 0.00 0.00 0.00 120,000.00
Higginbotham Insurance Set up - Insurance 0.00 0.00 0.00 120,000.00

GAATN Budget Report January 2025

Page 7of 11

Expense






EXPENSES

07/22/24|Brown & Brown Lone Star Insurance 25002019 [Set up - Insurance 0.00 102,202.00 0.00 17,798.00
10/01/24|Brown & Brown Lone Star Insurance 25002019 Property Insurance 11.01.24 - 10.31.25 0.00 (102,202.00) 102,202.00 17,798.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 17,798.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 17,798.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 17,798.00
Total 6429 TOTAL 120,000.00 0.00 102,202.00 17,798.00
Date Acct. Description/ Vendor P.O. Number |Detail Budget Encumbrances| Expenditure Balance
FY 24-25 Required Legal Notice
6491
07/01/24|Establish Budget 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Set up - Legal Notice 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total 6429 TOTAL 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Date Acct. Description/ Vendor P.O. Number |Detalil Budget Encumbrances| Expenditure Balance
FY 24-25 Food/Refreshment
6497
07/01/24|Establish Budget 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00
07/23/24|Alonti Café & Catering 25000758 |[Set up - Food and Refreshment 0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00
11/04/24|Alonti Café & Catering 25000758 |Catering for 11/4/24 Board/Tech Luncheon Mtg 0.00 (388.52) 388.52 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total 6497 TOTAL 500.00 111.48 388.52 0.00
Date Acct. Description/ Vendor P.O. Number |Detail Budget Encumbrances| Expenditure Balance
FY 24-25 Misc. Fees and Dues
6499
07/01/24|Establish Budget 325,000.00 0.00 0.00 325,000.00
07/31/24|Texas 811 25000303 |[Set Up PO - Locate Services 0.00 15,000.00 0.00 310,000.00
07/24/24|Kpoch Intermediate Inc (DBA USIC) 25000659 |Set Up PO - Locate Services 0.00 310,000.00 0.00 0.00
07/31/24|Texas 811 25000303 [Notifications 2024.07 0.00 (939.55) 939.55 0.00
08/01/24|Kpoch Intermediate Inc (DBA USIC) 25000659 [Locates 2024.07 0.00 (20,825.00) 20,825.00 0.00
08/31/24|Texas 811 25000303 [Notifications 2024.08 0.00 (857.90) 857.90 0.00
08/31/24|Kpoch Intermediate Inc (DBA USIC) 25000659 |Locates 2024.08 0.00 (18,900.00) 18,900.00 0.00
10/01/24|Texas 811 25000303 [Notifications 2024.09 0.00 (952.20) 952.20 0.00
10/01/24|Kpoch Intermediate Inc (DBA USIC) 25000659 |Locates 2024.09 0.00 (20,775.00) 20,775.00 0.00
10/31/24|Texas 811 25000303 [Notifications 2024.10 0.00 (1,022.35) 1,022.35 0.00
10/31/24|Kpoch Intermediate Inc (DBA USIC) 25000659 |[Locates 2024.10 0.00 (22,875.00) 22,875.00 0.00
11/30/24|Texas 811 25000303 [Notifications 2024.11 0.00 (767.05) 767.05 0.00
11/30/24|Kpoch Intermediate Inc (DBA USIC) 25000659 [Locates 2024.11 0.00 (16,950.00) 16,950.00 0.00
01/16/25|Texas 811 25000303 |One Call Board Annual Fee 2025 0.00 (50.00) 50.00 0.00
01/01/25|Texas 811 25000303 [Notifications 2024.12 0.00 (837.20) 837.20 0.00
01/01/25|Kpoch Intermediate Inc (DBA USIC) 25000659 [Locates 2024.12 0.00 (18,275.00) 18,275.00 0.00

GAATN Budget Report January 2025

Page 8of 11

Expense






EXPENSES

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total 6499 TOTAL 325,000.00 200,973.75 124,026.25 0.00
Date Acct. Description/ Vendor P.O. Number |Detail Budget Encumbrances| Expenditure Balance
FY 24-25 Bldg Construction & Improvement
6629
07/01/24|Establish Budget 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total 6629 TOTAL 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2,665,000.00 1,015,531.66 | 1,562,231.34 87,237.00

GAATN Budget Report January 2025

Page 90of 11

Expense






3/7/2025

BUDGET CATEGORY OVERVIEW

Fund Balance 3900 Budgeted Fund Balance | Increase/Decrease Amount Balance
FY 24-25 0.00 0.00 2,237,322.99 2,237,322.99
11/14/24 0.00 100,000.00 0.00 2,137,322.99
01/27/25 0.00 65,000.00 0.00 2,072,322.99
0.00 0.00 0.00 2,072,322.99
for the Month Ending 08/31/2023 0.00 165,000.00 2,237,322.99 2,072,322.99
Emergency Reserve 3600-C1 | Budgeted Fund Balance | Increase/Decrease Amount Balance
FY 24-25 0.00 0.00 2,100,000.00 2,100,000.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 2,100,000.00
Total 0.00 0.00 2,100,000.00 2,100,000.00
Revenue 5749 Budgeted Revenue Revenue Realized | Outstanding Balance
FY 24-25 2,500,000.00 0.00 2,511,862.36 (11,862.36)
Total 2,500,000.00 0.00 2,511,862.36 (11,862.36)
Encumbrances
Expense Account # Budgeted Expense Remaining Expenditure Balance Available
Legal Fees 6211 72,000.00 48,968.58 23,031.42 0.00
Equip Maint Repairs 6249 1,265,000.00 644,888.35 620,111.65 0.00
Rentals 6269 29,200.00 14,419.00 11,181.00 3,600.00
Misc. contracted Serv. 6298 682,000.00 4.00 616,196.00 65,800.00
Cable Maint. 6319 168,000.00 105,666.50 62,333.50 0.00
Software 6397 3,300.00 500.00 2,761.00 39.00
Supplies 6399 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Insurance 6429 120,000.00 0.00 102,202.00 17,798.00
Required Public Notice 6491 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Food/Refreshments 6497 500.00 111.48 388.52 0.00
Misc. Fees/Dues 6499 325,000.00 200,973.75 124,026.25 0.00
Building Construction & Impro| 6629 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total 2,665,000.00 1,015,531.66 1,562,231.34 87,237.00

GAATN Budget Report January 2025

Page 100of 11

Budget





PURCHASE ORDER SUMMARY

2024 - 2025 GAATN BLANKET PO SUMMARY as of 01/31/25
TOTAL OF PO REMAINING
ACCOUNT INCLUDING TOTAL OF BALANCE OF
PO # NUMBER |VENDOR ORIG PO AMT Total Increase Total Decrease INCREASES INVOICES PO % REMAINING
1 25000603 City of Austin 516,200.00 100,000.00 616,200.00 [ $ 616,196.00 4.00 0.00%
2 25000390 BryComm Maintenance 248,000.00 248,000.00 [ $ 216,853.35 31,146.65 12.56%
4 25000606 Bickerstaff 72,000.00 72,000.00 [ $ 23,031.42 48,968.58 68.01%
5 25000342 Advanced 1, LTD 55,000.00 55,000.00 | $ 12,285.02 42,714.98 77.66%
6 25000303 Texas 811 15,000.00 15,000.00 | $ 5,426.25 9,573.75 63.83%
7 25000660 Brycomm MAC Labor 800,000.00 100,000.00 900,000.00 | $ 99,404.90 800,595.10 88.96%
8 25000661 JC Comm MAC Labor 150,000.00 100,000.00 50,000.00 | $ - 50,000.00 100.00%
9 25002019 Brown & Brown Insurance Group (Property) 102,202.00 102,202.00| $ 102,202.00 - 0.00%
10 25000279 Cap Metro 9,000.00 9,000.00 | $ 2,587.50 6,412.50 71.25%
11 25000276 Pedernales Electric 10,000.00 10,000.00 | $ - 10,000.00 100.00%
12 25000278 Bluebonnet Electric Coop 3,000.00 3,000.00 | $ 1,345.50 1,654.50 55.15%
13 25000282 City of Sunset Valley 3,600.00 3,600.00 | $ - 3,600.00 100.00%
14 25000765 AUSTIN CONVENTION CENTER 12,000.00 12,000.00 | $ 2,336.38 9,663.62 80.53%
15 25000275 Bentley Software 2,761.00 2,761.00| $ 2,761.00 - 0.00%
16 25000657 Brycomm MAC Cable 168,000.00 168,000.00 | $ - 168,000.00 100.00%
17 25003477 Higginbotham Insurance (D&QO) 7,451.64 7,451.64| $ - 7,451.64 100.00%
18 25000280 F1 Solutions (Microsoft Licensing) 500.00 500.00 | $ - 500.00 100.00%
19 25000758 Alonti 500.00 500.00 | $ 388.52 111.48 22.30%
20 25000659 Kpoch Intermediate Inc (DBA USIC) 310,000.00 310,000.00 | $ 118,600.00 191,400.00 61.74%
21 25003660 CBRE Design Collective 65,000.00 65,000.00 | $ - 65,000.00 100.00%
-1 % - -
TOTALS 2,550,214.64 $ 100,000.00 $ 100,000.00 2,650,214.64 $ 1,203,417.84 1,446,796.80

GAATN Budget Report January 2025

Page 11of 11

Blanket Summary





